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May 15, 1992

PG&E Letter No. DCL-92-Il8

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

d' b Re: Docket No. 50-275, Ol-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-0PR-82 |Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

]Update to the SLO County / Cities Nuclear Power Plant Emergency ,

Response Plan

Gentlemen:.

PG&E is submitting certain updates to the Standard Operating Procedures
(SOP), Part Ill, of the San Luis Obispo County / Cities Nuclear Power
Plant Emergency Response Plan. These SOPS are listed in Enclosure 2.

Coi. currently,= two copies of the S0P are being submitted to the NRC
Region V office and one copy is being submitted to the NRC Resident
inspector.

One updated S0P contains privacy / proprietary information that is
identified in Enclosure 1 and bracketed in accordance with iMC Generic
Letter 81-2/.

Sincerely,

John M. Giscion

cc: Ann P. Hodgdon (w/ Enc. 2 cover only)
John B. Martin (2)_ -

Philip J.-Morrill
Harry Rood (w/ Enc. 2 cover onl/)
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50-275/323 DIABLO CANYON NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief. Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Infonnation and
Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Infonnation and Publications Services has reviewed
the attached document and has determined that it may now be made publicly ]
available. p. -

bb/w<~ d I k d?' /
Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Freedom of infonnati

and Publications Services
Office of Administration
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